Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Special Meeting Minutes Monday, July 16, 2018

Chair: Matthew Huh Vice Chair: Luke Del Core Secretary: Lia Roccucci

Social Media Chair: Emme Engel & Samantha Tsang

Attendance:

District 1	Lauren Kim	-
	Eleanor Love	X
	Ashley Jun	X
District 2	Samantha Tsang	X
	Emme Engel	X
	VACANT	
District 3	Kylie Andrews	-
	Matthew Huh	-
	Luke Del Core	X
District 4	Snehaa Ganesh Kumar	X
	Aarthi Sridhar	X
	Lia Roccucci	X
District 5	Arjin Claire	
	Andrea Lee	X
	Graham Johnson	X

6:21 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- 1. Welcome & Introductions
- 2. Election of Vice Chair (Action Item)
 - a. Luke Del Core elected as Vice Chair, term will end in October of 2019.
 - b. Motion to approve by Samantha Tsang, seconded by Emme Engel.
- 3. Approve Minutes of June 18, 2018 Meeting (Action Item)
 - a. Motion to approve by Luke Del Core, seconded by Andrea Lee

4. Sacramento County District Events

- a. Eleanor Love: Here to Be Heard on July 19 at the Verge Center for the Arts on 625 S. Street from 7:30-10 p.m. The Sacramento Shakespeare Festival is on July 27 at William A. Carroll Park.
 - b. Luke Del Core: The California State Fair is at Cal Expo from July 13-July 29.
- c. Lia Roccucci: Making Strides Against Breast Cancer walk is on October 14^{th} at the State Capitol. The lantern ceremony will be held on the west steps of the Capitol Building at 7 p.m. on October 13^{th} .

5. 2018 Youth Impact Awards

- a. Samantha Tsang: Since this is a large event, the commission should dedicate a significant amount of time planning the event. We should focus on other projects as a commission.
- 6. Review of Board of Supervisors Agendas and Discussion led by:
- a. Lia Roccucci: Shared two articles about the Department of Child, Family, and Adult Services and the Department of Health Services.
 - b. August 6: Eleanor Love
 - c. September 10: Snehaa Ganesh Kumar

7. Anti-Bullying Campaign (Possible Action Item)

a. Emme Engel: No new notifications.

8. Voter Outreach Project (Possible Action Item)

a. Eleanor Love: We will conduct a special meeting on July 30 at 6:15 to receive training for the project so we are prepared to have a table at the Police-community relationship celebration. She is working to contact schools and libraries to register youth in Sacramento to vote. Luke Del Core and Snehaa Ganesh Kumar will be added to the subcommittee.

9. Mental Health Awareness (Possible Action Item)

- a. Graham Johnson: Interested in holding a day-long forum at local high schools and middle schools to provide teens with information and help to combat mental health among the youth population. This item will be tabeled for the next meeting, and there may be the creation of a subcommittee at the next meeting.
- b. Lia Roccucci: "Week of kindness" event where a video is made preceding the event to spread awareness of the issue and encourage a week of positive influence among local schools in the area.
- c. Luke Del Core: Suggested conducting a "walk out", or setting up a table at Loehman's Plaza.

- d. Emme Engel: Conduct a larger event for teens with supervisors to provide sponsorships in order to fund the event.
- e. Eleanor Love: Keep this item on the agenda, and we should find a good location to set up a table.

10. Rebrand (Possible Action Item)

- a. Emme Engel: Promote the commission on social media in order to gain popularity. Suggested that the website features individual profiles of each commissioner. Look into buying an Instagram account if we are still desperate for a Sacramento following.
- b. Eleanor Love: We need new photos on the website to display what the commission has accomplished.
 - c. Ashley Jun: If we had a second Instagram account, we could post community events.

11. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

- a. Lia Roccucci: Suggested that we create a team and creatively fundraise to raise money for cancer research or attend the lantern ceremony on October 13.
- b. Emme Engel: The commission will attend the River Cats game at Raley Field on Wednesday, July 25.

12. Meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.